Wadelius, Michelle

From: FPP.CA / PPP.CA (DFO/MPO) <fisheriesprotection@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>
Sent: October-24-17 1:19 PM

To: Moons, Brian

Cc: Sahulka, Danette; Wadelius, Michelle; dmuhurdarevic@winnipeg.ca
Subject: 17-HCAA-01419 Culvert Replacements, Truro Creek, Winnipeg

Dear Mr. Moons:
Subject: Culvert Replacements, Truro Creek, Winnipeg (17-HCAA-01419)

The Fisheries Protection Program (the Program) of Fisheries and Oceans Canada received your Culvert Replacement
proposal on September 25%, 2017, which has been reviewed under the Fisheries Act and the Species at Risk Act.

The following aquatic species, currently listed under the Species at Risk Act is/are believed to use the area downstream
of your project site:

o Bigmouth Buffalo, listed as Special Concern

o Mapleleaf mussel, listed as Endangered

Based on the information provided, your proposal has been identified as a project where a Fisheries Act Authorization is
not required given that serious harm to fish can be avoided by following standard measures, and a Permit under the
Species at Risk Act is not required. Your project, as proposed, is not considered to need an authorization from the
Program under the Fisheries Act in order to proceed. In order to comply with the Fisheries Act, it is recommended that
you follow our guidance tools which can be found at the following website (http://www.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/pnw-
ppe/measures-mesures/measures-mesures-eng.html). It remains your responsibility to meet the other requirements of
federal, provincial and municipal agencies.

Should your plans change or if you have omitted some information in your proposal such that your proposal meets the
criteria for a site specific review, as described on our website (www.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/pnw-ppe/index-eng.html), you
should complete and submit the request for review form that is also available on the website.

Should you have any questions or concerns about the compliance of your proposal with the Fisheries Act, and/or those
prohibitions of the Species at Risk Act that apply to listed aquatic species, you may wish to engage an environmental
professional familiar with measures to avoid impacts to fish and fish habitat (www.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/pnw-ppe/env-pro-

eng.html).

Yours sincerely,

Lisa Wren
Fisheries Protection Biologist
Fisheries and Oceans Canada

Fisheries and Oceans Canada has changed the way new project proposals (referrals), reports of potential Fisheries Act
violations (occurrences) and information requests are managed in Central and Arctic Region (Alberta, Saskatchewan,
Manitoba, Ontario, Nunavut and the Northwest Territories). Please be advised that general information regarding the
management of impacts to fish and fish habitat and self-assessment tools (e.g. Measures to Avoid Harm) that enable
you to determine Fisheries Act requirements are available at DFO’s “Projects Near Water” website at www.dfo-
mpo.gc.ca/pnw-ppe/index-eng.html. For all occurrence reports, or project proposals where you have determined,




following self-assessment, that you cannot avoid impacts to fish and fish habitat, please submit to
fisheriesprotection@dfo-mpo.gc.ca. For general inquiries, call 1-855-852-8320.

From: Moons, Brian [mailto:Brian.Moons@wsp.com]

Sent: September-25-17 12:44 PM

To: FPP.CA / PPP.CA (DFO/MPQ)

Cc: Sahulka, Danette; Wadelius, Michelle; dmuhurdarevic@winnipeg.ca
Subject: 17-HCAA-01419 Stream Habitat Assessment - Truro Creek, Winnipeg

Hello,

On behalf of the City of Winnipeg, Public Works Department, please find attached the Stream Habitat Assessment
report for Project Review by DFO, in support of the Truro Creek Culvert Replacement Project in Winnipeg at Winchester
and Linwood streets.

Sincerely,

Brian Moons, B.Sc., EPt
Biologist
Environmental Management
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T+ 1204-259-1474
F+ 1 204-474-2864
M+1 204-803-9488

1600 Buffalo Place
Winnipeg, Manitoba
R3T 6B8 Canada
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This communication is intended for the sole use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or
subject to copyright. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please contact the sender immediately. Any communication received in error should be deleted and all copies destroyed.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail and/or its attachments

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain information which is privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise subject to
restricted disclosure under applicable law. This message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying,
alteration, dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on, this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or you are not an
authorized or intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system
and destroy any printed copies. You are receiving this communication because you are listed as a current WSP contact. Should you have any questions regarding
WSP's electronic communications policy, please consult our Anti-Spam Commitment at www.wsp.com/casl. For any concern or if you believe you should not be
receiving this message, please forward this message to caslcompliance@wsp.com so that we can promptly address your request. Note that not all messages sent
by WSP qualify as commercial electronic messages.

AVIS : Ce message, incluant tout fichier 'accompagnant (« le message »), peut contenir des renseignements ou de l'information privilégiés, confidentiels,
propriétaires ou a divulgation restreinte en vertu de la loi. Ce message est destiné a l'usage exclusif du/des destinataire(s) voulu(s). Toute utilisation non permise,
divulgation, lecture, reproduction, modification, diffusion ou distribution est interdite. Si vous avez regu ce message par erreur, ou que vous n'étes pas un
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destinataire autorisé ou voulu, veuillez en aviser I'expéditeur immédiatement et détruire le message et toute copie électronique ou imprimée. Vous recevez cette
communication car vous faites partie des contacts de WSP. Si vous avez des questions concernant la politique de communications électroniques de WSP,
veuillez consulter notre Engagement anti-pourriel au www.wsp.com/Icap. Pour toute question ou si vous croyez que vous ne devriez pas recevoir ce message,
priere de le transférer au conformitelcap@wsp.com afin que nous puissions rapidement traiter votre demande. Notez que ce ne sont pas tous les messages
transmis par WSP qui constituent des messages electroniques commerciaux.




